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Mr. Mike Williams

New Mexico State 0il Conservation Division
811 South First Street

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Ramsey 25-1 State Well, Playas Valley Unit
Hidalgo County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Williams:

Confirming my telephone call to you this morning, please be advised
that we have moved the cable tool rig and equipment off this location.

As 1 stated, we have obtained a large rotary rig, fully equipped,
and will start moving from Arizona the first week of June. They

will rig up and start drilling the second week of June.

As you requested I will telephone you when they start drilling.

Yours truly, -
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